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22 November 2016

Dear David,
The Highland Council Onshore Wind Energy Supplementary Guidance

| refer to your correspondence of 29 September 2016 serving notice of The Highland
Council’s intention to adopt the above supplementary guidance. | also refer to subsequent
notification from Scottish Ministers extending the period of their consideration.

Scottish Ministers give notice that before adopting The Highland Council Onshore Wind
Energy Supplementary Guidance the Highland Council must make such modifications to it
as are specified in Annex A to this notice. The modifications are required to ensure the
supplementary guidance is not significantly contrary to Scottish Planning Policy.

Yours sincerely

Simon Bonsall
Principal Planner
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The Highland Council Onshore Wind Energy Supplementary Guidance Notification of
Intention to Adopt

Annex A - Modifications
In paragraph 4.31(h) delete the words ‘physical and’.

In paragraph 4.31(h) delete the final sentence.
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